From: GAZIANO Daniel J * OED

To: "Dan Hildenbrand"; VILLANI David * OED; FRIESEN Lori L * OED; PRAKKE Jessica V * OED
Cc: Mere Work

Subject: RE: ID.me Follow-Up (May 4th)

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:52:20 AM

Thanks Dan,

| did receive the file that was just sent over and there was a record in it. The data has been sent to
Dave Villani to process.

Dan Gaziano | Systems Analyst | IT Services | Oregon Employment Department
Cell (503) 856-5482 | Daniel.).Gaziano@oregon.gov | www.WorkingInQregon.org

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:47 AM

To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; GAZIANO Daniel J * OED <Daniel.J.GAZIANO@oregon.gov>; PRAKKE
Jessica V * OED <Jessica.V.PRAKKE@oregon.gov>

Cc: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>

Subject: ID.me Follow-Up (May 4th)

Good Morning,

1. The Weekly Verification Report is attached for your review.

2. The file from yesterday was re-sent (Dan, please let me know if you did not receive it).
Unsure why that one didn't go through last night, but it should be good now!

3. Our team is discussing internally the best way to move forward with the 12,000 emails next
week. More to follow soon!

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
(c): (401) 662-8042
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!
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to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.



